
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

February 12, 2025 Agenda Items 
 
 

To:    Riverwalk Commission  
 
From:    Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590 
 
Date:    February 5, 2025 
 
Re:        Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk Commission 

Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
Field Report for January, 2025: 

 

• All of the holiday decorations have been taken down and returned to storage 
 

• We completed about 2 weeks of snow removal operations 
 

• Staff is pruning trees and shrubs throughout the Riverwalk 
 

• 2 new sections of railing were installed along Eagle Street to match the new railing that was 
installed a few years ago, see attached pictures.  Now the entire length is the same style 
railing. 
 

• We are working on a new volunteer program idea where we would designate a specific day 
and time of each month to volunteer projects.  We are hoping we may get recurring 
volunteers to join us each month to assist with a variety of tasks.  Our first meeting will be 
in April, specifics will be announced in the coming weeks. 
 

• For the Riverwalk Commission AMP walk, I would like to once again schedule 2 days to 
complete the Riverwalk, splitting at Eagle Street.  From the group, is it better to schedule 2 
days in a row, or on 2 separate weeks?  I am looking at early to mid May. 

 
Carillon Update – (NPD) 
 

• Closed for winter 

 
Other points of interest: 
 

• The Centennial hockey rinks were open for 13 days in January 
 
 

 



 
 

Before: 

 
 
After: 

 
 


